
001 001



Scott Valley Unified School District 
Micheline Miglis, Superintendent 
Julie Hogun, Executive Assistant 
11918 Main Street 
Fort Jones, CA  96032 
(530) 468-2727 
  

 

 Board of Trustees 
Tammi Bennett, President 

Jennifer Thackery, Clerk 
Brandon Fawaz 

Jason Finley 
Sandy Hogge 

                

Ensuring High Levels of Learning for All Students 
 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
Wednesday, August 17, 2022 

 Closed Session 5 p.m. • Open Session 6 p.m. 
Etna High School, Multi-purpose Room  

400 Howell Avenue, Etna, California 
 

AGENDA 
 
Agenda and supporting documents are available on the district website, www.svusd.us as well as at the District 
Office during normal business hours.  Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. By request, 
alternative agenda document formats are available to persons with disabilities. To arrange an alternative 
agenda document format or to arrange aid or services to modify or accommodate persons with a disability to 
participate in a public meeting, please provide a written request to: Julie Hogun, Executive Assistant at the 
Scott Valley Unified School District Office at least three working days prior to any public meeting.  All Board of 
Education meetings are audio recorded and kept on file for 30 days after Board approval of the meeting 
minutes.   
 
  1.0  CALL TO ORDER        
 

1.1 Roll Call 
Tammi Bennett, President of the Board  Jason Finley, Trustee  
Jennifer Thackeray, Clerk of the Board  Sandy Hogge, Trustee   

  Brandon Fawaz, Trustee 
 

1.2 Public Comment regarding Closed Session items 
 
  2.0  CLOSED SESSION        
 

Personnel Matters Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 

2.1 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint 

2.2 Employment for 2022-23 School Year 

  2.2.1 Teacher, Physical Education, EHS 

  2.2.2 Teacher, TK-5th Grade 

  2.2.3 Teacher, TK-5th Grade 

http://www.svusd.us/


SVUSD Regular Board Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, August 17, 2022 

Page | 2 

 

2.2.4  Teacher, 6th Grade Math/Science, SVJH 

2.2.5 Paraprofessional – Special Circumstance, FJE, 6.5 hrs/M-Th & 4.5 hrs/Friday  

2.2.6 Maintenance/Custodian, FJE, 8hrs/day, Year-round 

2.2.7 Maintenance/Custodian, EHS, 8hrs/day, Year-round (increase from 7 hr. School-year position) 

2.2.8 Maintenance/Custodian, EHS, 7 hrs/day, School-year plus 20 extra days 

  2.3.9 Food Service Worker, FJE, 7 hrs/M-Th, 5.5 hrs/Friday plus three extra days 

  2.3.10 Food Service Worker, FJE, 7 hrs/M-Th, 5.5 hrs/Friday plus three extra days 

  2.3.11 After School Coordinator, FJE, 4.5 hrs/day plus eight extra days 

2.3.12 After School Assistant, EES, 3.5 hrs/day M-Th, 5 hrs/Friday 

  2.3.13 After School Assistant, FJE, 3.5 hrs/day M-Th, 5 hrs/Friday 

2.3 Volunteer Employment 

  2.3.1 Assistant Volleyball Coach, EHS 

Negotiation Matters Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 
Designated Representative: Micheline Miglis, Superintendent 

2.4 SVTA 

2.5 CSEA 

  3.0  OPEN SESSION – CALL TO ORDER         
  
 3.1 Flag Salute         

3.2 Approve the agenda for the Regular Meeting of the SVUSD Board of Trustees for  
August 17, 2022 

3.3 Reportable Action taken in Closed Session as per Government Code Section 
54957.1(A)(5)                            

 
  4.0  PUBLIC COMMENT         
          

Public comment is invited on any matter included on the agenda or items not on the agenda.  
Presentations are limited to three minutes.   Please be aware that this is a private meeting held in a 
public place and the Board is prohibited by law from taking action on any item presented if it is not listed 
on the agenda. 

 
  5.0  CONSENT AGENDA         
 

Items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of 
Trustees in one motion. There is no discussion of these items before the Board vote unless a member of 
the Board, staff, or public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent agenda. 
It is understood that the Administration recommends approval on all Consent Items. Each item on the  
Consent agenda approved by the Board of Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and 
adopted as recommended. 



SVUSD Regular Board Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, August 17, 2022 

Page | 3 

 

5.1  Approve Minutes  

5.1.1  Regular Board Meeting:  June 15, 2022     8 - 14 
5.1.2 Special Board Meeting: June 22, 2022, July 7, 2022, and July 13, 2022 15 - 23 
               

5.2  Approve Warrants         24 - 125 

5.3 Approve Stipends         126                    

5.4  Ratify Employment listed on Closed Session Agenda  

5.5 Approve Extra Duty Hours for Classified, Short Term and Certificated Employees 127 

5.6  Approve Contracts for Services and Materials       128 

5.7 Approve Additional Contractors       129 
  
5.8  Approve Surplus Items        130 

5.9 Approve 1st Reading, Board Policies and Administrative Regulations, June Batch 131 - 137 
  

5.10  Approve Resolution #23-001, Authorizing Contract Document Signers for Scott Valley 
Unified School District         138 
       

5.11 Appoint Superintendent, Micheline Miglis as Chief Labor Negotiator 
 

5.12  Approve SAFE Late Arrival/Early Release Policy      139    

5.13 Approve Resolution #23-004, to Appoint Representative and Alternate for 
Northeastern JPA         140 

 
5.14 Approve the Appointment of CTE Advisory Committees 

 
5.15  Approve 2022-23 Consolidated Application and Reporting System (CARS)  141 - 155 
 
5.16  Approve Resolution #23-006, Siskiyou Adult Education Consortium Representatives   156 
 
5.17 Approve Resolution #23-007, Northern California Schools Insurance Group (NCSIG), 

Amended Bylaws         157 - 172 
 
5.18 Approve Resolution #23-008, Budget Transfer     173 & 174 

 
 

  6.0  REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS        

6.1  Reports 



SVUSD Regular Board Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, August 17, 2022 

Page | 4 

 

6.1.1 Tribal Report – Indian Parents Committee 
(Per PL874 Grant: This allows the parents/guardians of the Indian children time to present to the school Board 
Members any issues or questions that they may have.) 
 

 
  6.1.2 Developer Fee Report      Lilian Eastlick, CBO 
             176 - 178 
  6.1.3 Superintendent’s Report 

  6.1.3.1  Resignations/Retirements 
   6.1.3.1.1  Principal, EES, Cheryl Horvath 
   6.1.3.1.2  Teacher, EHS, Rachel Eastlick 
   6.1.3.1.3  Maintenance/Custodian, FJE, David Cooper 
   6.1.3.1.4  Food Service Worker, FJE, Angelina Rosberg 
   6.1.3.1.5  After School Assistant, FJE, Savanna Eastlick 
   6.1.3.1.6  After School Assistant, EES, Leila Martinelli 
   6.1.3.1.7  Title VI Tutor, EES, Leila Martinelli 
   6.1.3.1.8  Preschool Teacher, Mukti Friden 
   6.1.3.1.9  Title VI Tutor, FJE, Mukti Friden 
   6.1.3.1.10  7th Grade Girls Basketball Coach, SVJH, Hannah Shickle 
   6.1.3.1.11  8th Grade Girls Basketball Coach, SVJH, Hannah Shickle 

   6.1.3.2 District News and Updates  

 6.2 Communications 

  6.2.1 Modernization Update       179 

      
 7.0  REGULAR AGENDA         Discussion and/or Action 
      

7.1 Approve Revised Board Policy 6146.1, High School Graduation Requirements  181 - 183 
 
7.2  Approve Resolution #23-002, Authorization to Teach Single Subjects  184 
 
7.3  Approve Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators     185 - 188 
 
7.4 Approve Provisional Intern Permits for: Drew Nobels, 6th grade Scott Valley Junior High; 

Angelina Rosberg, 1st grade Etna Elementary School; Brooke Mason, Kindergarten Fort 
Jones Elementary School; Mukti Friden, Transitional Kindergarten Fort Jones Elementary 
School 

 
7.5  Approve Revised Etna High School Handbook, Athletic Policy: Page 35, Academic 

Eligibility          189 
 

7.6 Approve Resolution of 2020-21 Audit Findings: Personnel Activity Reports (PARs) 190 - 193 
 
7.7  Approve Public Disclosure: Title VI, Indian Education, Salary Schedule Increase 194 
 



SVUSD Regular Board Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, August 17, 2022 

Page | 5 

 

 
7.8 Approve 45 Day Budget Revision      Lillian Eastlick, CBO 
 
7.9 Discuss/Approve Carry Concealed Firearms on School Grounds Application  195 
 
7.10  Discuss/Approve COVID-19 School Based Updated Guidance             Micheline Miglis

  
        
 8.0   BOARD REPORTS  
 
 Board Member Reports and/or comments, requests for information or future agenda items 
         
 9.0  ADJOURNMENT        
 

The next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for:  
September 21, 2022 at Etna High School 

 5:00 p.m. Closed Session, 6:00 p.m. Open Session 
 



007 007



008 008



009 009



010 010



011 011



012 012



013 013



014 014



015 015



016 016



017 017



018 018



019 019



020 020



021 021



022 022



023 023



024 024



025 025



026 026



027 027



028 028



029 029



030 030



031 031



032 032



033 033



034 034



035 035



036 036



037 037



038 038



039 039



040 040



041 041



042 042



043 043



044 044



045 045



046 046



047 047



048 048



049 049



050 050



051 051



052 052



053 053



054 054



055 055



056 056



057 057



058 058



059 059



060 060



061 061



062 062



063 063



064 064



065 065



066 066



067 067



068 068



069 069



070 070



071 071



072 072



073 073



074 074



075 075



076 076



077 077



078 078



079 079



080 080



081 081



082 082



083 083



084 084



085 085



086 086



087 087



088 088



089 089



090 090



091 091



092 092



093 093



094 094



095 095



096 096



097 097



098 098



099 099



100 100



101 101



102 102



103 103



104 104



105 105



106 106



107 107



108 108



109 109



110 110



111 111



112 112



113 113



114 114



115 115



116 116



117 117



118 118



119 119



120 120



121 121



122 122



123 123



124 124



125 125



126 126



127 127



128 128



129 129



130 130



131 131



132 132



133 133



134 134



135 135



136 136



137 137



138 138



139 139



140 140



141 141



142 142



143 143



144 144



145 145



146 146



147 147



148 148



149 149



150 150



151 151



152 152



153 153



154 154



155 155



156 156



157 157



  

 
 

 
 
 
 

Northern California Schools Insurance Group 

BYLAWS 

 

 

 

Rewritten in entirety and approved by NCSIG Board of Directors on December 7, 2017 and 
approved by two-thirds vote of Membership to be effective March 1, 2018. 

 
 

Article I Section D. Amended  
Approved by Board of Directors May 22, 2019 Ratified by Membership 

 
 

 

 

 

158 158



 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

ARTICLE I BOARD OF DIRECTORS .............................................................................. 3 

ARTICLE II RULES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ................................................ 5 

ARTICLE III OFFICERS ........................................................................................................ 5 

ARTICLE IV EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR .......................................................................... 7 

ARTICLE V MEMBERSHIP IN NCSIG ......................................................................... 7 

ARTICLE VI FINANCE .................................................................................................... 8 

ARTICLE VII RECEIPT AND DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS .......................................... 9 

ARTICLE VIII INVESTMENT OF FUNDS ........................................................................... 9 

ARTICLE IX ACCOUNTS AND RECORDS........................................................................ 9 

ARTICLE X HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFICATION ..................................... 10 

ARTICLE XI RISK MANAGEMENT ................................................................................. 10 

ARTICLE XII WITHDRAWAL FROM OR TERMINATION OF MEMBERSHIP ........ 11 

ARTICLE XIII DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY AND FUNDS .......................................... 12 

ARTICLE XIV AMENDMENTS ............................................................................................ 12 

ARTICLE XV SEVERABILITY............................................................................................. 12 

ARTICLE XVI SUBORDINATION ....................................................................................... 12 

ARTICLE XVII RECORDS RETENTION POLICY ............................................................. 12 

ARTICLE XVIII NOTICES ....................................................................................................... 13 

ARTICLE XIX EFFECTIVE DATE ....................................................................................... 13 

ARTICLE X DEFINITIONS .............................................................................................. 13 

APPENDIX A NCSIG PRINCIPAL ADDRESS ................................................................... 15 

 

159 159



 3  

BYLAWS 
 

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP 
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

PREAMBLE 
 
Northern California S c ho o l s  In s u r a nc e  G r ou p  (“NCSIG”) was established pursuant to the 
terms of a Joint Powers Agreement (“JPA Agreement”) by and among its P ublic Educa t iona l  
Agenc i e s  (“PEA”) for the purpose of providing the services and other items necessary and 
appropriate for the establishment, operation, and maintenance of a joint program for liability and 
property damage protection for the P E A ’ s  who are M embers (“Members”) hereof, and to provide 
a forum for discussion, study, development, and implementation of recommendations of mutual 
interest regarding pooled coverage and group purchase insurance and reinsurance programs. Pursuant 
to the terms of the J P A  Agreement, N C S I G  has adopted these Bylaws (“Bylaws”) to apply to and 
govern NCSIG and its Members. 

 
 

ARTICLE I 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
A. A Board of Directors is hereby established to represent the NCSIG membership.  
 
B. The Board of Directors shall be formed in the following manner.  Each California County in 

which a majority of Public Educational Agencies in that county are members of NCSIG shall 
have representation on the Board of Directors.  Representation from each county shall be on a 
weighted basis based on each county’s combined Average Daily Attendance (ADA).  ADA shall 
be as determined in the NCSIG Underwriting Policy for purposes of rate setting each year.  
Should a county’s ADA change the county to a different size category, the change in number 
of Directors shall become effective at the beginning of the next fiscal year beginning July 1. 
Selection of Directors from each county shall be designated by the county’s Superintendent of 
Schools and must be either a school administrator or a designated confidential employee of a 
member and shall serve at the pleasure of the Members in that county. Each Director shall be 
entitled to cast one vote in all matters requiring a vote, except in the case of an actual or potential 
conflict of interest. 

 

Total County ADA Number of Directors 

0 - 7,499 2 

7,500 - 24,999 3 

25,000 - Over 4 

 
C. If a Public Educational Agency is located in a county where the majority of Public Educational 

Agencies are not members of NCSIG, the size category and number of votes for that Director 
shall be as shown in the Table below.  The Director would be appointed by the Superintendent 
of the Public Educational Entity with qualifying ADA. All votes allocated to each Director shall 
be cast together and cannot be split.  

  

160 160



 4  

Individual Member ADA  Votes Allocated 

0 - 4,999 0 

5,000 - 7,499 2 

7,500 - 24,999 3 

25,000 - Over 4 

 

D. Each Director shall designate an alternate representative from their PEA who is employed as a 
school administrator or a designated confidential employee that is authorized to act in the event 
of the absence of the appointed Director. Only the designated Director or alternate may serve 
on the board. Individuals may be appointed to serve as alternates by one or more Authority 
Members so long as the qualified alternate represents a member PEA from the same county. 

 

E. The Board of Directors shall hold at least one regular meeting each fiscal year. The date, time, and 
location for each such regular meeting shall be fixed by the Board of Directors, and shall be publicly 
noticed prior to the meeting. All meetings of the Board of Directors shall be called, held, and 
conducted in accordance with the terms and provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act (Sections 
54950, et seq., of the California Government Code), as said Act may be modified by subsequent 
legislation, and as the same may be augmented by rules of the Board of Directors not inconsistent 
therewith. The Board may hold additional meetings as determined by the Board and consistent 
with Brown Act. Except as otherwise provided or permitted by law, all meetings of the Board are 
open and public. The Board of Directors will cause minutes of its meetings to be kept, and post 
the true and correct copies of the minutes of such meetings after Board approval. 

 
F. The principal office for the transaction of business of NCSIG and receipt of all notices is hereby 

fixed and located as described in Appendix A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  
The Board of Directors shall have the authority to change the location of the principal office. 

 
G. The Board of Directors may establish and dissolve operating committees and establish such 

committees and their operating policies.  
 
H. The Board of Directors may establish, revise and discontinue policies related to the operation of 

NCSIG and such approved policies are binding upon the Members unless otherwise specified by 
policy established by the Board of Directors. 

 
I. The Board of Directors shall determine Contributions and the method by which Contributions will 

be paid to NCSIG. The Board of Directors will also provide for additional assessments during the 
year, if necessary or appropriate, to allow for increased costs and expenses that may occur. The 
Board of Directors shall insure that a complete and accurate system of accounting of the NCSIG 
financials are maintained at all times consistent with established auditing standards and accounting 
procedures. 

 
J. The Board of Directors shall review coverages that are provided to Members and establish policies 

and procedures for claims administration. 
  

161 161



 5  

K. The Board of Directors shall approve the terms of all related insurance, excess insurance, 
reinsurance and other agreements, including the terms of coverage, claims services, cost and 
compensation. 

 
L. The Board of Directors shall directly or by contract provide for services required to effectively 

implement all aspects of the Joint Program. 
 
M. The Board may authorize any Officer or Officers, agent or agents, to enter into any contract or 

execute any instrument in the name and on behalf of NCSIG, and such authorization may be 
general or confined to specific instances.  Unless so authorized by the Board of Directors, no 
Officer, agent or employee shall have any authority to bind NCSIG by any contract or to pledge its 
credit or to render it liable for any purpose. 

 
 

ARTICLE II 
RULES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
A. The Board of Directors may establish rules governing its own conduct and procedures and have 

such expressed or implied authority as is not inconsistent with, or contrary to, the laws of the State 
of California, these Bylaws, or the Joint Powers Agreement. 

 
B. A quorum for the transaction of business by the Board of Directors shall consist of a majority 

weighted vote of the Directors or their alternate. All action shall require the approval of a majority 
weighted vote of the Directors or their alternate present at the meeting, unless a higher percentage 
vote is required by the Agreement or these Bylaws. 

 
C. No one serving on the Board of Directors shall receive any salary or compensation from NCSIG. 

 
D. The Board of Directors may approve reimbursement for expenses incurred. 

 
 

ARTICLE III 
OFFICERS 

 
A. The principal Officers of NCSIG shall be a President, a Vice President, a Secretary/Auditor-

Controller, a Treasurer, and a Finance Chair (“Officers”). 
 

B. Election of Officers: 
 

1. The Officers of NCSIG shall be elected by the weighted vote of the Directors or his/her 
alternate. 

 
2. The Officers of NCSIG shall serve a term of two years, beginning July 1 of even- numbered 

years. 
 

3. Elections shall take place at the last regularly scheduled Board of Directors meeting prior 
to the commencement of even-numbered Program Years. Directors may make 
nominations of individuals who meet the requirements for the office at the time of election. 
If such nomination is seconded, the nominated individual shall be a candidate  

  

162 162



 6  

for that office for which the candidate was nominated. The candidate with the greatest 
number of weighted votes shall be elected to the office. 

 
4. Any person elected as an Officer may be removed at any time, with or without cause, by a 

majority of the weighted votes of Directors or their alternate present at the Board meeting. 
 

5. Officers shall at all times during their term be the designated Director of a Member. In the 
event an Officer is no longer a designated Director of a Member, then such individual shall 
no longer be an Officer of NCSIG. 

 
6. All vacancies arising may be filled at any time by the weighted vote of the Directors or their 

alternate present at that Board of Directors meeting. 
 
C. The President will preside at all meetings of NCSIG. The President shall appoint the Finance 

Chair to serve as a NCSIG Officer and members of committees as necessary or appropriate for 
carrying on the activities of NCSIG.  Committees appointed by the President may hold office 
beyond the President’s term subject to the approval of the new President.  The President shall 
execute documents on behalf of NCSIG as authorized by the Board of Directors and shall serve 
as the back-up liaison to the JPA Manager between this and any other organization. The 
President shall have authority to approve demands. 

 
D. The Vice President shall have such powers and perform such duties as may be prescribed from 

time to time by the Board of Directors or the President. In the absence or disability of the President, 
the Vice President shall be vested with all the powers and authorized to perform all the duties of 
the President. The Vice-President shall also serve as the auditor/controller of NCSIG in the 
absence of the auditor-controller and shall approve demands. 

 

E. The Secretary shall be present at all meetings of NCSIG to cause minutes to be kept, to maintain 
or cause to be maintained all accounting and other financial records of NCSIG, to file all financial 
reports of NCSIG and perform such other duties as the Board may specify.  The Secretary shall 
also serve as the Auditor/Controller of NCSIG and shall approve demands. 

 
F. The Treasurer shall be those specified in Sections 6505.5 or 6505.6 of the California 

Government Code, to cause to be received and safe kept all money coming into the treasury, to 
comply or cause to be complied with all laws governing the deposit and investment of funds, 
and to cause to be submitted a quarterly report (Treasurer’s Report) to the Board summarizing 
receipts, disbursements, and fund balances, along with a listing of all investments and other 
duties as specified by the Board. The Treasurer shall have authority to approve demands. 

 
G. The Board of Directors may appoint or elect such additional Officers, and assign such duties 

and authorities, as it determines. 
 

H. The NCSIG Officers shall comprise the Claims Committee and will be subject to the Ralph M. 
Brown Act (Sections 54950, et seq., of the California Government Code). 

  

163 163



 7  

ARTICLE IV  
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

 
All decisions related to NCSIG shall be made by the Board of Directors. NCSIG may contract with a 
company with demonstrated expertise and experience to assist NCSIG with the management and operation 
of NCSIG (“Executive Director”).  
 
A. The Executive Director shall provide employees and/or contractors to act as JPA Manager and 

Associate JPA Manager(s) to: 
 

1. Monitor the status of NCSIG’s programs and operations, losses, administrative and 
operational costs, service companies’ and Servicing Agents performance and report to the 
Board. 

 
2. Prepare an annual budget. 

 
3. Assist the Board in selecting brokers, excess insurance companies or excess insurance Joint 

Powers Authorities. 
 

4. Assist the Board in selecting claims administrators, risk control consultants and other 
program services. 

 
5. Contract for claims audits and actuarial studies to determine cost allocations. 

 
6. Perform whatever functions are necessary and within the Executive Director’s authority to 

manage the daily activities of NCSIG. 
 

7. Conduct the business of NCSIG in a manner consistent with the standards set forth by the 
California Association of Joint Powers Authorities (CAJPA) for their accreditation 
program. 

 
B. NCSIG shall compensate the Executive Director for services to NCSIG in such amount and 

manner as may be fixed from time-to-time by the Board of Directors.  Details respecting 
compensation, termination, and other employment related matters pertaining to the Executive 
Director shall be governed by the Bylaws and such terms and conditions as the Board shall set 
forth in a contract or agreement. 

 
 

ARTICLE V 
MEMBERSHIP IN NCSIG 

 
A. Membership in NCSIG shall be open to any California Public Educational Agency which has been 

duly approved by the Board of Directors. NCSIG shall provide application forms and establish 
procedures for their completion and submission for review prior to being approved. 

  

164 164



 8  

B. Upon approval, a Public Educational Agency may become a Member of NCSIG by executing 
a copy of the N C S I G  J o i n t  P o w e r s  Agreement, whereby said Public Educational 
Agency agrees to comply with the terms of the N C S I G  J o i n t  P o w e r s  Agreement 
and these Bylaws, as the same may from time to time be amended and in effect. 

 
C. N C S IG  may establish special rules and terms for membership as defined in NCSIG Policies. 

 
ARTICLE VI 

FINANCE 
 

A. NCSIG shall operate on a fiscal year from July 1st through June 30th. 
 

B. The Board of Directors shall annually and in accordance with Policy adopt a budget showing each 
of the purposes for which NCSIG will need money and the estimated amount of money that will 
be needed for each such purpose for the ensuing fiscal year. A copy of the budget shall be 
provided to each of the Directors. 

 
C. Each Member shall pay to NCSIG each fiscal year the annual Contribution as calculated and 

adopted by the Board of Directors pursuant to the following: 
 

1. Each Member's Contribution shall be based upon such Member's retention, selected 
coverages, ADA, Total Insured Values and other information relative to providing 
coverage for the Member including rating factors as established by the NCSIG 
Underwriting Policy.  

 
2. Contributions are due and payable as established by the NCSIG Delinquent 

Contribution/Termination of Coverage Policy.   
 

D. Each Program Year shall be accounted for separately from every other Program Year in regard 
to the accounting for its assets and Obligations. 

 
1. All Contributions, Obligations, expenditures and disbursements of NCSIG that can be 

separately and distinctly identified by Program Year shall be accounted for separately by 
each Program Year. 

 
2. Any revenues, Obligations and expenses that cannot be separately and distinctly identified 

to a specific Program Year may be allocated among Program Years. 
 

3. Should the total Obligations for a Program Year exceed the total assets of that year, the 
Members participating in such Program Year may be assessed a Pro-Rata Share of the 
additional contribution required based on actuarial analysis and approved by the Board of 
Directors. 

 
4. Net Position Funds may be utilized for the benefit of NCSIG as determined and 

approved by the Board of Directors, including but not limited to a distribution of any 
positive net position funds to Members. 

  

165 165



 9  

5. NCSIG’s Contingency Reserve must be met before any positive net position funds are 
eligible to be returned to the Members. 

 
6. Any unanticipated non-claim expenditures, not incorporated into the current annual 

budget, will be assessed against the Members, as determined by the Board of Directors. 
The assessment, if any, will be added to the Member’s subsequent Program Year’s 
Contribution. 

 
E. Any subrogation recoveries received by NCSIG shall be credited to NCSIG with any 

remaining balance refunded to the member for any incurred Self Insured Retention. 
 
F. An account shall be established and maintained to receive monies, pay operating expenses hold 

reserves and pay claims of NCSIG.  
 
 

ARTICLE VII 
RECEIPT AND DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS 

 
A. Revenues of NCSIG shall be received at its principal office.  The Treasurer shall cause to be 

safeguarded and invested funds in accordance with NCSIG’s current investment policy.   
 
B. The President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, Finance Chair, JPA Manager and Associate 

JPA Managers shall be authorized signatories of NCSIG’s checking account.  All checks 
disbursing funds of NCSIG shall be signed as established by action of the Board. 

 
C. A register of all checks issued since the previous Board meeting shall be provided at each 

subsequent Board meeting for approval 
 

D. The JPA Manager shall be authorized to make all expenditures for goods or services without 
specific approval, to the extent such funds have been included and approved by adoption of the 
budget or as previously approved by the Board. 

 
 

ARTICLE VIII 
INVESTMENT OF FUNDS 

 
NCSIG shall have the power to invest or cause to be invested, in compliance with Section 6509.5 of 
the California Government Code, such funds as are not necessary for the immediate operation of 
NCSIG as allowed by Section 53601 of the California Government Code. 

 
 

ARTICLE IX 
ACCOUNTS AND RECORDS 

 
A .  NCSIG is strictly accountable for all funds received and disbursed by it and, to that end, NCSIG 

shall establish and maintain such funds and accounts as may be required by Generally  
  

166 166



 10  

Accepted Accounting Principles or by any provision of law or any resolution of NCSIG. 
Books and financial records of NCSIG shall be open to inspection at all reasonable times by 
representatives of the Members. NCSIG, as soon as practical after the close of each fiscal year, 
shall give, or cause to be given, a complete written report of all financial activities for such fiscal 
year to each Member of NCSIG. 

 
B. The Board of Directors shall make, or contract with a Certified Public Accountant to make, an 

annual audit of the accounts, records, and financial affairs of NCSIG. In each case the 
minimum requirements of the audit shall be those prescribed by the State Controller for Special 
Districts under Section 26909 of the California Government Code and shall conform to Generally 
Accepted Auditing Standards. When such an audit of accounts and reports is made by a Certified 
Public Accountant, a report thereof shall be filed within six months of the end of the fiscal 
year under examination with the State Controller and county auditor. Any costs of the audit, 
including contracts with, or employment of, Certified Public Accountants in making the audit(s) 
provided for herein, shall be appropriate administrative charges against the funds of NCSIG. 

 
C. The Board of Directors shall contract with an independent claims auditor at least every two years 

to conduct and audit of claims paid by NCSIG and to deliver an audit report to the Board of 
Directors. 

 
 

ARTICLE X 
HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFICATION 

 

The Board of Directors and the Officers of NCSIG, including former Directors and Officers, shall not be 
liable to NCSIG, to any Member or Former Member, or to any other person, for actual or alleged breach of 
duty, mistake of judgment, neglect, error, misstatement, misleading statement, or any other act or omission 
in the performance of their duties hereunder as provided by California Government, except in the event of 
fraud, gross negligence, or intentional misconduct of such director or Officer. NCSIG shall defend and shall 
indemnify and hold harmless its Directors and Officers, including former Directors and Officers, from any 
claim, demand, cause of action, and damages arising out of their performance of their duties as such 
Directors or Officers of NCSIG, to the extent authorized by Government Code Section 995. NCSIG may 
purchase conventional insurance to protect NCSIG, and its participating Members or Former Members, 
against any such acts or omissions by its Directors and Officers, including former Directors and Officers. 
 
 

ARTICLE XI 
RISK MANAGEMENT 

 
The Board of Directors of NCSIG may adopt recommended minimum standards for risk 
management/loss control practices. These standards and best practices shall be reviewed by each Member 
as part of each Member's risk management practices.  

167 167



 11  

ARTICLE XII 
WITHDRAWAL FROM OR TERMINATION OF MEMBERSHIP 

 
Any Member having completed three complete program years as a Member of NCSIG may withdraw 
from its status as a Member and party to the Joint Powers Agreement at the end of the fiscal year subject 
to the following terms and conditions.  

 
A. Member must submit a written request to NCSIG JPA Manager no later than March 15 December 

31 of the preceding Program Year.   
 
B. Termination of participation in future Program years does not relieve the terminated Member of 

any benefits or obligations of those Program Years in which the Member participated.  These 
obligations including payment of assessments or any other amounts due and payable, and the 
terminated Member shall participate in all dividends for the Program Years in which the Member 
participated. 

 
C. A Member may be involuntarily terminated from membership in NCSIG upon the weighted vote 

of two-thirds of all the remaining Directors. Such involuntary termination shall become effective 
at the end of the Program Year in which the action is taken or upon such other date as the Board 
of Directors may specify, but in no case less than sixty days after notice of involuntary termination 
is given. As a result of such involuntary termination: 

 
a. The incurred claims, incurred but not reported claims, and all Contributions of the terminated 

Member applicable to Program Years of membership shall stay with NCSIG. 
 
b. The terminated Member shall continue to participate in each of the Program Years for which 

the agency was a Member. 
 

c. The terminated Member shall continue to be bound by the JPA Agreement and the Bylaws 
for the Program Years during which such agency was a Member. 

 
D. Grounds for involuntary termination include, but are not limited to, the following: 

 
a. Failure or refusal to abide by the JPA Agreement or Bylaws; 

 
b. Failure or refusal of a Member to abide by an amendment of the JPA Agreement or Bylaws 

which has been adopted by the Board of Directors or by the Members of NCSIG as 
provided in the Agreement or these Bylaws; 

 
c. Failure or refusal to pay Contributions or assessments to NCSIG as provided in the 

Agreement or Bylaws; 
 

d. Failure to comply with risk management or safety programs implemented by NCSIG; or 
 

e. Failure of a Member to disclose a material fact to NCSIG or its JPA Manager. 
  

168 168



 12  

ARTICLE XIII 
DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY AND FUNDS 

 
Upon termination of the JPA Agreement, all assets of NCSIG shall be distributed only among the parties 
that have been participants in the Program, including any of those parties which previously withdrew 
pursuant to the JPA Agreement, in and proportionate to their Deposit Premiums and Assessments paid 
during the term of the JPA Agreement.  The Board of Directors shall determine such distribution within 
six months after the last pending claim or loss covered by this JPA Agreement has been finally resolved 
and there is a reasonable expectation that no new claims will be filed. 

The Board is vested with all powers of NCSIG for the purpose of concluding and dissolving the business 
affairs of NCSIG.  These powers shall include the power to require Members, including those which were 
participants at the time the claim arose or at the time the loss was incurred, to pay their share of any 
assessments deemed necessary by the Board for final disposition of all claims and losses covered by the 
JPA Agreement for any program year. 

 
 

ARTICLE XIV 
AMENDMENTS 

 
A. Amendment to these Bylaws may be proposed by any Member of NCSIG. 

 
B. All amendments to these Bylaws must be approved by a two-thirds (2/3) weighted vote of the 

members of NCSIG Board of Directors, followed by a 2/3 vote of the entire membership The 
effective date of any amendment will be on the first day of the next month following adoption, 
unless otherwise stated. 

 
 

ARTICLE XV 
SEVERABILITY 

 
Should any portion, term, condition or provision of these Bylaws be decided by a court of competent 
jurisdiction to be illegal or in conflict with any law of the State of California, or be otherwise rendered 
unenforceable or ineffectual, the validity of the remaining portions, terms, conditions and provisions 
shall not be affected thereby. 

 
 

ARTICLE XVI 
SUBORDINATION 

 
Should any portion, term, condition or provision of these Bylaws be in conflict with the JPA Agreement, 
the terms of the Bylaws will be subordinate to the JPA Agreement. 

 
 

ARTICLE XVII 
RECORDS RETENTION POLICY 

 

NCSIG’s records will be retained in accordance with the policy adopted by the Board of Directors. 

  
169 169



 13  

ARTICLE XVIII 
NOTICES 

 
A. Notices to NCSIG shall be in writing and delivered to NCSIG. 
 
B. Notices to Members shall be in writing and delivered to the Member. 

 
C. Reportable claims against Members shall be reported to the Member’s Servicing Agent and/or the 

NCSIG Claims Administrator. 
 
 

ARTICLE XIX 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
The effective date of any amendment will be the first day of the next month following adoption, unless 
otherwise stated. 
 
 

ARTICLE XX 
DEFINITIONS 

 
The terms in these Bylaws shall be as defined herein and in the JPA Agreement creating the Northern 
California Schools Insurance Group, unless otherwise specified herein. 
 
A. “Associate JPA Manager” shall be an alternate JPA Manager in the event of a conflict of interest 

with the JPA Manager, in the absence of the JPA Manager, or for other duties as outlined in 
NCSIG documents, and will be subject to the direction and control of the Board and Executive 
Director. 

 
B. “Board” or  “Board of Directors” shall mean the governing body of NCSIG as determined in 

Article I of the Bylaws. 
 
C. “Contribution” shall mean the amount determined by the Board of Directors as each Member’s 

share of the cost of each Program Year of the Joint Program. 
 
D. “Contingency Fund” shall mean the excess by which NCSIG’s assets exceed the Obligations for 

all the Program Years measured at a point in time as determined by the Board of Directors. 
 
E. “Director” shall be the person(s) appointed to the Board of Directors as provided for in this 

agreement. The Director shall have the authority to bind the Members on any and all matters 
relating to the business of NCSIG. 

 
F.  “Excess Insurance” shall mean that insurance purchased by NCSIG either through other Joint 

Powers Authorities or through commercial insurance companies to cover losses in excess of 
NCSIG’s pooled limits. 

  

170 170



 14  

G. “Executive Director” shall be the entity engaged by NCSIG under written contract for the day-
to-day administration, management, and operation of NCSIG’s programs of risk management 
and will be subject to the direction and control of the Board. 

 
H. “JPA Agreement” shall mean the Joint Powers Agreement creating the Northern California 

Schools Insurance Group. 
 
I. “JPA Manager” shall be the person (employee or contractor) of the Executive Director 

responsible for the day-to-day administration, management, and operation of NCSIG’s 
programs of risk management and will be subject to the direction and control of the Board and 
Executive Director. 

 
J. “Joint Program” shall mean the coverage for property and liability claims in excess of the 

Member’s retention pursuant to NCSIG’s coverage documents along with the purchasing of 
insurance or reinsurance or the setting aside of funds and reserves to pay for a self-insured 
retention or for losses not covered by insurance or reinsurance of such claims. 

 
K. “Servicing Agent” shall be the person or entity designated by the Members to act on their behalf 

in providing insurance services as determined by the Servicing Agent Policy. 
 
L. “Member” shall mean any Public Educational Agency who has been approved by the NCSIG 

Board of Directors for membership in NCSIG and is bound by the NCSIG JPA Agreement, 
Bylaws and other program policies which may be amended from time to time. 

 
M.  “NCSIG” shall mean the Northern California Schools Insurance Group. 

 
N. “Obligations” shall mean to include, but not limited to, all payments required by law together 

with any other legal obligations incurred or potentially payable by NCSIG pursuant to the JPA 
Agreement or these Bylaws. 

 
O. “Program Year” shall mean one year of the Joint Program separate from each and every other 

Program Year and shall operate on fiscal year from July 1st through June 30th, or as otherwise 
determined by the Board of Directors. 

 
P. “Pro-Rata Share” shall mean the ratio of each Member’s Contribution in proportion to the 

total of all Members’ Contributions for each Program Year. 
 
Q. “Public Educational Agency” shall include individual school districts, community college 

districts, Regional Occupational Center or Program, County Superintendent of Schools or Board 
of Education, Charter Schools sponsored by NCSIG Members, or other Joint Powers 
Authorities approved by the NCSIG Board of Directors for membership. 

 
R.  “Subrogation” shall mean the recovery of payments which NCSIG has made on behalf of a 

Member.  
 

  

171 171



 15  

APPENDIX “A” 

The principal address of the Northern California Schools Insurance Group (NCSIG) for the 

transaction of business and receipt of all notices shall be: 

 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP 

310 HEMSTED DRIVE, SUITE 200 

REDDING, CA 96002 

 

172 172



173 173



174 174



175 175



176 176



177 177



178 178



179 179



180 180



Policy 6146.1: High School Graduation Requirements Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: 08/21/2019 | Last Revised Date: 11/17/2021 | Last Reviewed Date: 11/17/2021

The Governing Board desires to prepare all students to successfully complete the high school course of study and
obtain a diploma that represents their educational achievement and increases their opportunities for postsecondary
education and employment.

Course Requirements

To obtain a high school diploma, students shall complete the following courses in grades 9-12, with each course
being one year unless otherwise specified:

1. four courses in English  (Education Code 51225.3)
 

2. Three courses in mathematics  (Education Code 51225.3)

Students shall complete at least one mathematics course that meets the state academic content standards for
Algebra I or Mathematics I.  Students may complete such coursework prior to grade 9 provided that they also
complete two mathematics courses in grades 9-12.  (Education Code 51224.5)

Students may be awarded up to one mathematics course credit for successful completion of an approved
computer science course that is classified as a "category c" course based on the "a-g" course requirements for
college admission, which may be counted toward additional graduation requirements in mathematics.
 (Education Code 51225.3, 51225.35)
 

3. Three courses in science, including biological and physical sciences  (Education Code 51225.3)
 

4. Three courses in social studies, including United States history and geography; world history, culture, and
geography; a one-semester course in American government and civics; and a one-semester course in
economics  (Education Code 51225.3)
 

5. One course in visual or performing arts, world language, or career technical education (CTE).  For purposes of
this requirement, a course in American Sign Language shall be deemed a course in world language.  (Education
Code 51225.3)   

To be counted towards meeting graduation requirements, a CTE course shall be aligned to the CTE
model curriculum standards and framework adopted by the State Board of Education.  (Education Code
51225.3)
 

6. Two courses in physical education, unless the student has been otherwise exempted pursuant to other
sections of the Education Code  (Education Code 51225.3)

A maximum of 10 credits may be earned in external PE programs. (i.e., activities conducted outside the
hours of the regular school day).

Electives: 75-80 units
Other requirements: 25 units including Senior Project
260 total credits required for high school diploma

Because the prescribed course of study may not accommodate the needs of some students, the Board shall provide
alternative means for the completion of prescribed courses in accordance with law.

Exemptions from District-Adopted Graduation Requirements

District students are required to complete graduation course requirements specified above, including the
requirements imposed by Education Code 51225.3 and those adopted by the Board. However, a foster youth,
homeless student, former juvenile court school student, child of a military family, or migrant student who transfers
into the district or between district schools any time after completing the second year of high school, or a newly
arrived immigrant student who is in the third or fourth year of high school and is participating in a newcomer
program, shall be exempted from any graduation requirements adopted by the Board that are in addition to
statewide course requirements. This exemption shall not apply if the Superintendent or designee makes a finding
that the student is reasonably able to complete the requirements in time to graduate by the end of the fourth year of
high school.

Board Policy Manual
Scott Valley Unified School District

181 181



Within 30 days of the transfer into a school or of the commencement of participation in a newcomer program, as
applicable, the Superintendent or designee shall notify any eligible student of the availability of the exemption and
whether the student qualifies for it.  (Education Code 51225.1)

If during the 2020-21 school year a student was in the third or fourth year of high school and is not on track to
graduate in four years, the district shall exempt the student from any local graduation requirements adopted by the
Board that are in addition to statewide course requirements specified in Education Code 51225.3.  (Education Code
51225)

Additional Opportunities to Complete Required Coursework

The Superintendent or designee shall provide a student who was enrolled in the third or fourth year of high school
during the 2020-21 school year and is not on track to graduate in the 2020-21 or 2021-22 school years the
opportunity to complete the statewide coursework required for graduation, which may include, but is not limited to,
completion of the coursework through a fifth year of instruction, credit recovery, or other opportunity to complete
the required coursework.  (Education Code 51225)

Retroactive Diplomas

Any student who completed grade 12 in the 2003-04 through 2014-15 school year and met all applicable graduation
requirements other than the passage of the high school exit examination shall be granted a high school diploma.
 (Education Code 51413)

In addition, the district may retroactively grant high school diplomas to former students who:  (Education Code
48204.4, 51430, 51440)

1. Departed California against their will while in grade 12 and did not receive a diploma because the departure
interrupted their education, provided that they were in good academic standing at the time of the departure

Persons may be considered to have departed California against their will if they were in custody of a
government agency and were transferred to another state, were subject to a lawful order from a court or
government agency that authorized their removal from California, were subject to a lawful order and were
permitted to depart California before being removed from California pursuant to the lawful order, were
removed or were permitted to depart voluntarily pursuant to the federal Immigration and Nationality Act, or
departed due to other circumstances determined by the district that are consistent with the purposes of
Education Code 48204.4.

In determining whether to award a diploma under these circumstances, the Superintendent or designee shall
consider any coursework that may have been completed outside of the United States or through online or
virtual courses.
 

2. Were interned by order of the federal government during World War II or are honorably discharged veterans
of World War II, the Korean War, or the Vietnam War, provided that they were enrolled in a district school
immediately preceding the internment or military service and did not receive a diploma because their
education was interrupted due to the internment or military service in those wars

Deceased former students who satisfy these conditions may be granted a retroactive diploma to be received
by their next of kin.
 

3. Are veterans who entered the military service of the United States while in grade 12 and who had satisfactorily
completed the first half of the work required for grade 12 in a district school
 

4. Were in their senior year of high school during the 2019-20 school year, were in good academic standing and
on track to graduate at the end of the 2019-20 school year as of March 1, 2020, and were unable to complete
the statewide graduation requirements as a result of the COVID-19 crisis

Honorary Diplomas

The Board may grant an honorary high school diploma to:  (Education Code 51225.5)

182 182



1. An international exchange student who has not completed the course of study ordinarily required for
graduation and who is returning to the student's home country following the completion of one academic
school year in the district
 

2.  A student who is terminally ill

The honorary diploma shall be clearly distinguishable from the regular diploma of graduation awarded by the district.
 (Education Code 51225.5)
 

183 183



184 184



185 185



186 186



187 187



188 188



1. end of the suspension time, the coach may reinstate the player if all the coach’s expectations 
are met. The coach has the option of not reinstating the player. During the suspension, the 
athlete should attend practice but may not participate in athletic contests any more (in 
quality or quantity) than any other uninjured player on the team.  A coach may also apply a 
stricter policy, see “awards”  

2. A SECOND OFFENSE during the school year will result in the removal of the student from the 
team and the loss of athletic eligibility for the remainder of the school year. 

 
In addition to the above, if the use or possession occurs while on campus, during a school activity, or 
under the supervision of a SVUSD employee, penalties that all students face for Education Code 48900 
and 48915 violations will ensue.  In addition to these penalties, further actions by the Athletic 
Department may occur. 
 

2. ACADEMIC ELIGIBILITY 
Academic eligibility is framed through CIF rules. 

A. To be eligible to participate in sports, a student athlete must have compiled a 2.0 Total GPA, with 
no more than one F during the previous grading period—and, be on track to graduate on time. 
Grading periods include progress report grades, quarter grades, and semester grades. A mid-
term probationary period for those falling between 1.75 and 1.99 GPA, with no more than one F, 
and on track to graduate, will be allowed. The student must then earn a 2.0 Total GPA or higher 
(with no more than one F—and be on track to graduate) during the next grading period to 
become eligible again. 

B. Incoming 9th graders who haven’t achieved a 2.0 can only practice and are not eligible to 
participate in scrimmages and games.  They may gain eligibility during the first progress report 
grading period. 

C. Incoming 9th graders who have not achieved a 2.0 may request a probationary period for 
initial interscholastic athletic eligibility.  The student then must earn a 2.0 Total GPA or higher 
with no more than one F, and be on track to graduate during the next grading period to remain 
eligible. 

D. A student must have taken and be taking a minimum of five, full-credit courses during the 
previous and current grading periods to maintain extracurricular eligibility. Eligible athletes must 
attend Etna High School classes regularly and be a “Student in Good Standing.” 

E. Coaches will encourage academic achievement. The athletic director will set up a procedure to 
facilitate communication between teachers and coaches regarding the academic standing of 
athletes. 

F. Eligibility will take effect on Monday following the issuing of grades. 
G. For transfer students, eligibility will be determined by the student’s most recent grading period 

at their former school. 
H. Ineligible players are not allowed to travel to, suit up for, or play in games. They should practice 

with the team. 
 

3. ATHLETIC ATTENDANCE POLICY 
A. On game days, in order to participate in any athletic contest, student athletes MUST: 

• Attend every class until dismissed to go to the game. 
• Have no tardies in excess of 10 minutes to any class. 

 Any exceptions to the above rules, require advanced clearance approval by the athletic director or 
principal.  
Legitimate reasons that permit exceptions to the above rules are: 

189 189



190 190



191 191



192 192



193 193



194 194



 

Board Approval Date:  

PO BOX 687 ▪ 11918 MAIN STREET ▪ FORT JONES, CALIFORNIA 96032 
PHONE (530) 468-2727 ▪ FAX (530) 468-2729 ▪ WWW.SVUSD.US 

 
Request for Consent to Carry Concealed Weapon 

Board Policy 3515.7 
 

Last Name First Name Date of Birth 

Mobile Phone Home Phone or Secondary Phone   

Home Address     

Work Place Assignment(s)     

Serial Number of Firearm Make/Model/Caliber  Reviewed by: 
(District Use) 

 
I understand and agree to the following (please initial each statement below): 
 

____ to provide proof of a valid California Concealed Weapons Permit and annually thereafter 

____ to provide proof of Concealed Carry Insurance 

____ to successfully complete District approved and mandated training annually 

____ my firearm will be 40 caliber or smaller, utilizing critical defense ammunition approved by the Etna Police Department 

____ the primary use of my firearm is to protect myself and those in my immediate vicinity from the threat of great bodily         

        injury and/or death 

____ my duty is not to secure buildings or to seek out immediate threat 

____ to furnish my own California DOJ approved lock box and secure it to a non-removeable lockable storage cabinet or          

         drawer  

____ to ensure the key to the lockable storage cabinet or drawer is always on my person 

____ if I am away from my work space or classroom, I may carry the firearm secured in the lock box and in a discreet carrying 

         case, according to state law 

____ to an in-person, interactive conversation with the Superintendent and/or the Chief Business Official 

____ consent will be reviewed annually and can be revoked at any time 

____ the firearm will be discreetly transported to and from the classroom or workspace 

____ the firearm shall be unloaded, magazine detached, and secured inside a California DOJ approved lock box before 

         entering a California defined school zone 

____ I must be registered with the School District  

____ the School District will share my status with applicable law enforcement authorities  

____ I agree to an initial drug screening and subsequent follow-up, random drug testing 

 
Outside of this operational policy I agree to adhere to all mandated training and California Concealed Weapons rules and 
regulations.  I understand this consent falls under the California exemptions of Penal Code 626.9. 
 
_______________________________________________  ___________________________________________ 
Signature of Applicant              Date  Signature of District Representative Date 
        ( ) Superintendent  ( ) Chief Business Official 

S C O T T  V A L L E Y  
U N I F I E D  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

195 195


	ADPFCE0.tmp
	Scott Valley Unified School District
	Micheline Miglis, Superintendent
	Julie Hogun, Executive Assistant
	11918 Main Street
	Fort Jones, CA  96032
	(530) 468-2727
	Board of Trustees
	Tammi Bennett, President
	Jennifer Thackery, Clerk
	Brandon Fawaz
	Jason Finley
	Sandy Hogge
	Ensuring High Levels of Learning for All Students
	1.0  CALL TO ORDER
	2.0  CLOSED SESSION
	4.0  PUBLIC COMMENT
	5.0  CONSENT AGENDA
	6.1.3.2 District News and Updates
	6.2 Communications
	6.2.1 Modernization Update       179
	7.0  REGULAR AGENDA         Discussion and/or Action
	7.1 Approve Revised Board Policy 6146.1, High School Graduation Requirements  181 - 183
	7.3  Approve Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators     185 - 188
	7.4 Approve Provisional Intern Permits for: Drew Nobels, 6th grade Scott Valley Junior High; Angelina Rosberg, 1st grade Etna Elementary School; Brooke Mason, Kindergarten Fort Jones Elementary School; Mukti Friden, Transitional Kindergarten Fort Jone...
	7.5  Approve Revised Etna High School Handbook, Athletic Policy: Page 35, Academic Eligibility          189
	7.6 Approve Resolution of 2020-21 Audit Findings: Personnel Activity Reports (PARs) 190 - 193
	8.0   BOARD REPORTS
	Board Member Reports and/or comments, requests for information or future agenda items
	9.0  ADJOURNMENT




